 fillin  Mr. Robert A. Rovner
-2-
July 9, 2008


208 West Third Street, Suite 101


Williamsport, PA  17701-6448

July 9, 2008
Northcentral Regional Office
Fax
570‑327‑3420

CERTIFIED MAIL NO. 7007 1490 0002 0636 0524  
Mark Harlacker

Director of Landfill Operations

Eagle Environmental II, L.P./Interstate Waste Services

354 Alexander Spring Road, Suite 3

Carlisle, PA  17015


Re:
Administrative Completeness Review



Harmony Residual Waste Landfill



Eagle Environmental II, L.P



Permit ID# 301355



APS# 645070


Chest Township, Clearfield County

Dear Mr. Harlacher   7   Salutation  :


The Department of Environmental Protection (DEP) has determined that the above-referenced application for    8   Explain Application  the proposed Harmony Residual Waste Landfill is administratively complete under 25 Pa. Code Section 287.202(c).  As you know, on June 19, 2008, the timeline for the review of this application was negotiated between Eagle Environmental II, L.P., Chest Township, Clearfield County and DEP.  At that time, a 630 day (21 months) DEP review timeline was agreed upon.


During the technical review, Mr. Joseph Figured   9   Name of lead reviewer   will be the lead reviewer evaluating the adequacy of the application to determine compliance with applicable rules and regulations.  Mr. Figured   10   Mr. or Ms.  same as #9   will also coordinate comments from other technical staff, as necessary, to complete a comprehensive evaluation of the application.


If you have any questions, please call me at 570-327-3752   11   Writer’s phone number  .


Sincerely,


David W. Garg, P.E.


Facilities Manager   14   Regional Mgr. 

Waste Management

cc:
   13   County  Chest Township Supervisors – CERTIFIED MAIL NO. 7007 1490 0002 0636 0517

Clearfield County Commissioners - CERTIFIED MAIL NO. 7007 1490 0002 0636 0500

Eric Chiado, P.E. (CEC)


   15   Applicant  

   16   Ken Reisinger – Director Bureau of Waste Management


Joe Figured


Field    15   Reviewer  

File
Eric Chiado, P.E.

Senior Project Manager

Civil & Environmental Consultants, Inc.

Four Triangle Lane, Suite 200

Export, PA 15632-9255
(724) 327-5200, (724) 327-5280 (Fax)
echiado@cecinc.com
